

## 4<sup>th</sup> Meeting of the Facilitative Working Group: schedule

	Monday 14 December	Tuesday 15 December	Wednesday 16 December	Thursday 17 December
16:30-17:45 CET	<p>Housekeeping announcements</p> <p><b>1. Opening</b></p> <p>a) Indigenous ceremony</p> <p>b) Opening remarks by the FWG co-chairs</p> <p>c) Opening remarks by an IPO Focal Point (tbc)</p> <p>d) Opening remarks from the secretariat</p> <p><b>2. Organizational matters</b></p> <p>a) Changes to membership</p> <p>b) Adoption of the agenda</p> <p><b>3. Information update on progress on activities that are not mandated for FWG 4</b></p>	<p><b>Activity 5:</b> Outreach and dissemination plan, and thematic training materials</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Progress update</li> <li>• Input from FWG members</li> <li>• Open discussion</li> </ul> <p><b>Activity 6:</b> Engagement and input (across the UNFCCC process)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Progress update</li> <li>• Input from FWG members</li> <li>• Open discussion</li> </ul>	<p><b>Activity 9:</b> Consideration/engagement of IPs and LCs in UNFCCC policies, actions and communications</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Progress update</li> <li>• Input from FWG members</li> <li>• Open discussion</li> </ul>	<p><b>5. Enhancing the coherence of the actions of the LCIPP</b></p> <p>a) Possible focal points/TORs</p> <p>b) Update on collaboration with relevant processes/bodies under the Convention (5 mins)</p> <p>c) Update on collaboration with relevant external processes/bodies (5 mins)</p> <p><b>6. Any other matters</b></p> <p><b>8. Closing</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Dates of FWG 5</li> <li>• Closing remarks (co-chairs)</li> <li>• Indigenous ceremony</li> </ul>
<b>15-minute break</b>				
18:00-19:00 CET	<p><b>4. The implementation of the initial workplan: mandates for FWG 4</b></p> <p><b>Activity 2:</b> Regional gatherings (and related discussion on safeguards and protocols)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Progress update</li> <li>• Input from FWG members</li> <li>• Open discussion</li> </ul>	<p><b>Activity 6 continued</b> (if necessary)</p> <p><b>Activity 7:</b> Existing policies and practices for participation under and outside the UNFCCC</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Progress update</li> <li>• Input from FWG members</li> <li>• Open discussion</li> </ul>	<p><b>Activity 11:</b> Existing funding within the UN system, and additional funding opportunities, for participation</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Progress update</li> <li>• Input from FWG members</li> <li>• Open discussion</li> </ul>	